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AL WELL NO. 1.

Application of ANDERSON-
1 le cospletion of







BREFORE THE OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION
OF TYHR STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE Neo. 2038
oxdex Wo. R-1763

(2) That the applisant, Andexsen-Prishasd Oi1 Coxperntien,
is the owmer snd eparator of a 181.20-aare tyect in the Yulb G
!‘uz: ccnsisting of 1ets 1, 2, 3. and & of Bactiom S,

Ry S U ol - At - -
SORTR, RARJE 38 REES, reu; e Coumey, Dow Mewieo

E

: {3) That the creation of the proposed 181l-acre noa-stasdard

i gas proration umit 1s necessitated by a deviation of the Publiec

| Land Swrvey, and further thers is reasonable doubt as to whether
a unit consisting of the NN/4 of said Segtion 5 would he produc-

! tive throwghout.
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I CASE ¥o. 2038
| Ordex Mc. R-1765

o

(6) That the applicant alsc proposes Lo triple complets the
| said Westera-Fedaral Well Mo
mu-aoumm Mm.mmxadn
from the Tubb Gas Pool, amd the profustion of oil frem the

Pool, through parallel strings of 2-3/8 insh tubing, 2—1/1‘
tubing, and 2-3/8 inch tubing, respectively.

VA . : (7) mmmumm iple eemplotion
oo arve fensible and in scsowd with eonservation Mm. and
; thus approval of the subjeet on will asither esuse waste
aor imgair sorrelative . '
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{3 mcnux-mmw!u puesation wait in the
mmml.mut;ggnlmi, ul‘e!lnuul,

Toumehip 23 mwatm.m.mm v Rexise,
< . : Do and the sams is hexeby sstzblished. 3aid wmit is te be _
- , Lo : €0 the Westamn-Pederal Well No. 1, loested 330 feet from the Nerth

i 1ine and 330 feet fyom the Wast lins of said Sectiom 5.

(2) That the allowablie assigned to the above-deseribed 181-

acre mom-standard gas prozatien wait shall besy the same regis o

a standard =1llcowable in the Tuhb Gas Pool as the agreage ia said :
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, wnit bears to the acreage in 3 standard gas presation wait in the i

2 Tehb Gas Pool. :
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P1/16 1nch tubing, and 2-3/8 inch vubing, resmectively. '

That the applicamt shall compleste, operste;
andpnoa:;; dnuumm.withmmimdm
-Ao

| Gas-011 Ratioc Test Period for the Drimkard Pool, 2~d at such other
R I times as the Secretary-Director may prescribe.

IT IS PURTHER ORDERED:

That jurisdiction of this cause is heredy retained by the

i Commission fox such further order or oxders as mAy SeeR ReCeSSAry
| or ¢onvenient for the prevention of waste and/or the protection

! of correlative righta; upon failure of the applicant to comply

! with any requirement of this order, the Commission may terminate
R
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CASE Ne. 2088
Oxdex Wo. R~-176S
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GOVERNOR

JOHN BURROUGHS
CHAIRM AN

 Stute of Yoo Wexica
®il Conservation Commission

g2 BTATRSN

~ LAND CoOMMISSIONRR . & STATE GEOLOGIST
i MURRAY E. MORGAN A. L. PORTER, JA.
MEMB RN SECRETARY DIRECTO®
P.0O. BOX 871
T SANTA FE
f Septender 3, 1960
|
oL e e Landi - - —
“; ’ Pox 1713 o Order No. R-~1768
i Bamts Mo, ¥ow Mexico Applicant:
Dear Sir:
: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case. :
Very truly yours,
A. L. mnm’ Jr"
Secretary-Director
ir/
S ; Carbon copy of order also sent to:
. o Hobbs 0CC
3 y e : Artesia OCT
? | | Aztec 0OCC
Oi:her
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ANDERSON-PRICHARD OI1L CORPORATION

LIBERTY BANK BUILDING

OKLAHOMA CITY 2, OKLAHOMA ‘ /) —y
(por 200

August 3, 1960

New Mexico 0il Consetvation Commission
Mabry Hall -
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: MN-6447-A
Western-Federal #1
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

_ Enclosed in triplicate is this company’'s application
for authority to make a triple completion in the Blinebry and
Drinkard o0il zomnes and the Tubb gas zone in the Western-Federal
#1 well located 330 feet from the north and west lines of Section
5-23S-38E NMPM, Lea County.

At the hearing on this application, we ask that the
Commission also consider our application for approval of a non-
standard gas proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of

‘Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Section 5-23S-38E NMPM, Lea County, New

Mexico, containing 181.20 acres, to be dedicated to the Western-
Federal #1 well., We ask that this letter be considered as our
application for approval of such a non-standard unit.

We have on this date mailed a copy of this letter to
the offset operators listed in paragraph 5 of the application for
triple completion.

We would appreciate having this application set for
hearing before an examiner at the earliest available date.

Yours very truly,

— N\

Cho s 7)Mo
CHARLES F. WHITE

Attorney

CFW:bjr

. - T -
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Re: Application of Anderson-
Prichard 0il Corporation for
Triplée Cowpletion of the Western-
Federal No. 1 Well and for
Approval of a Non-Standard Gas.
Proration Unit in the Tubb Gas
Pool ,

The imdersigned has been advised that Anderson*?éichard
0il Corporation has filed an aﬁplicaﬁon with the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission, requesting an order authorizing
the triple completion of the Iestern;E‘ederalNo. 1 Well located
330 feet from the North and West lines of Bection 5-—238-383
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Blinebry and Drinkard oil
zoneé -and the Tubb gas =zone and approving a non-standard gas
proration unit in the Tui:b Gas Pool éonsisting of Lots 1, 2v,

3 and 4 of Section 5-235-38E, containing 18I.20 acres, to be
dedicated to the Western-Federal No. 1 Well.

The undersigned hereby waives any oﬁje’ction it might have
to this application and consents to the issuance of the requested
order. |

Executed this 2 @ day of August, 1960.

DEXALB PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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Docket No. 24-60

R

CASE 2056: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for permission to commingle
the production from all wells on several leases in Townships
21 and 22 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and
for approval of two automatic custody transfer facilities to
handle said commingled production from the Arrowhead Pool,
Eumont Pool, Eunice-Monument Pool, South Eunice Pool and Jalmai
Pool, all in Lea County, New Mexico. ‘

e G s

CASE 2057: - Application of Kay Kimbell for an order force-pooling all
‘interests in a 320-acre standard gas unit in the Dakota Pro-
ducing Interval. Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks
an order force-pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
Producing Interval in a 320-acre standard gas unit consistirg
-of the W/2 of Section 22, Township 29 North, Range il West,

San Juan County, New Mexico. »«‘m“‘__;_7z

CASE 2058: Application of Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation for a triple. . | ;
completion and for a 18l-acre non-standard gas proration unit. | i
Applicant, in the above-styled éause, seeks an order author- ;
e izing the triple completion of its Western-Federal Well No. i,: -
Nt located 330 feet from the North and Wesi lines of Section 5, \;

Township 23 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit the production c¢f oil from the
~ Blinebry Pool., the production of gas from the Tohb-Gas Pgsl
and the production of o0il from the Drinkard Pool through
parallel siriungs of 2 3/8-inch tubing, 2 1/16-inch tubing,
i and 2 3/8~inch tubing respectively. Applicant, further seeks
f the establishment of a 181-acre non-standard gas proraiion
unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4
of said Section 5, to be dedicated to the said Western-Federal
Well No. 1. )

Application of Humble 0il & Refining Company for an-oil-oil
dual completion utilizing iwo sirings of casing. ' Applicant,
in the above-siyled cause, seeks an order authorizing the
dual completion of its State "M" Well No. 24, located in Unit
O, Section 19, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of
0il from the Langlie-Matiix Pool and the production of oil
from an undesignated Drinkard Pool through parallel strings
of 2 7/8-inch and 4%-inch casing cemented in a common well
bore.

CASE 2059




ﬁo; 24-60

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING AUGUST 24, 1960 |
0il Conservation Commission - 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State CM.

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter" Examiner, or
'Oliver E. Payne, Attorney, as alternate Examiner: ; :

v f SZEEL39§§:_ Appl1cat10n of Cont1nental 0il Company for a triple completlon
. ! utilizing three strings of casing. Applxchnt in the above-
o styled cause, séeks an order authorizing 1t to triple complete
. its charllla 22-22 Well No. 1, located in the NW/4 SE/4 of -
Section 22, Township 25 North, Range 4 Weat Rio Arriba County, :
New Mex1co, in such a manner as to permit the production of -
0il from the Gallup formation, the production of oil from the -
Greenhorn formation and the production of o¢il from the Dakota
formation through parallel strings of 4%—1ﬁch 2-7/8-inch, and
4%-inch casing respectively, cemented in aecommcq well bore.
Applicant proposes -to install tubing to the Gallup and Dakota
formations. : .

CASE 2054: Application of Continental 0il Company for a trlple completzon
utilizing three strings of casing. App11cant, 1n the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to triple complete:
its Jicarilla 28-27 Well No. 3, located im 1heANW/4 SE/4 ot
Section 27, Township 25 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County,
‘New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of
oil from the Gallup formation, the. productxon ‘of oil from the ,

R ‘ .Greenhorn formation and the production of oil from the Dakota

s ER formation through parallel strings ot‘4%—1nch 2 7/8-inch, and

A ‘ 4%-inch casing respectively, cemented in a gcmmcn well bors.

- Applicant proposes to 1nsta11 tublng to the Gallup and Dakota

format1ons. ‘ » :

CASE 2055:. Application of ‘Aztec 0il & Gas Company for a gas gas dual
' completion utilizing two strings of casing. .Appllcant,vxn ‘the

above-styled cause, seeks an order authorleng the dual com-
pletion of its Hanks Well No. 12-D, located iin Unit H, Section
7. Township 27 Nerth, Range 9 West, San Juan\County, New Mexico,
in such & manner as to permit the productxon of gas from the

3 o o . Fulrher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool and the production of gas

T I _ from the Dakota Producing Interval through parallel strings

' of 2 7/8-inch and 4%-inch casing cemented in & common well

bore. Applicant proposes to install 2 3/8~ 1nch tublng to

produce the Dakota gas.
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Docket Noﬂ 24-60

CASE 2060:

CASE 2061: -

Applicsiion of Drilling and Exploration Company, Inc., for
approval of a unit agreement. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause seeks approval of its Mescalero Unit Agreement, which

“unit is to embraée'apprdximately 4829 acres of Federal and

State land in Townships 18 and 19 South, Ranges 33 and 34
East, Lea County, New Mexico.

"Application of Rulph Lowe for approval of a unit agreement.

Appliceant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of its
Northeast Maljamar Unit Agreement, which unit is to embrace
approximately 800 acres in Townships 16 and 17 South, Range
33 East, Lea County, New Mex1co.

(Continued)

AppTlcatlon of Nev111e G. Penrose, Inc., for an order author—
izing the dual compleflon of its Grizzel Weil No. 1, located
in Unit G, Section 5, Township 22 South, Raagc 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the produc-
tion of gas from the Tubb Gas Pool and the production of oil"
from the Drinkard Pool through the casing-tubing annulus

and 2 3/8-inch tubing respectively. '




OIL CONSERVATION COMAISSION
SANTA FE, MEW IEXICO

.- 1 ‘ Date éi

_ CASE q?ﬂéf : Hearing Date ﬂ“'" %/

My recommendations for an order in the above numben? ?ses é‘:;eJas lowss )
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"CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY |

Division Supertpbehdabt: © HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
August 19, 1960

New Mexico Oil t_:oﬁservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Attached hereto is Cities Service 0il Company waiver of rights

to Anderson-Prichard 0i1 Corporation's application for triple
completion of the Western Federal No. 1 well.

Very truly yours,

- CITIES SERVICE QIL COMPANY

0

sion Superintendent
DDB/s jb

ce: Mr. W. M. Brodrick
Mr. Charles F. White
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Re: Application of Anderson-
Prichard Oil Corporation for
Triple Comwpletion of the Western-
Federal No. 1 Well and for
Approval of a Non-Standard Gas
Proration Unit in the Tubb Gas
Pool

The undersigned has been advised that Anderson-Prichard
0il Corporation has filed an application with the New Mexico -
0il Cénservation Commission, requesting an order authorizing
the triple completion of the Western-Federal No. 1 Well located
330 feet from the North and West lines of Section 5-228=38E
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Blinebry and Drinkard oil
zones and the Tubb gas zone and approving a non-standard gas
proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of Lots 1, 2,

3 and 4 of Section 5-238S-38E, containing 181.20 acres, to be
dedicated to the W=zstern-Federal No. 1 Well.

The undersigned hereby waives any objection it might have
to this application and consents to the issuance of the requested
order.

Executed this g %7 day of August, 1960.

WESTERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY

BYWf 7




WAIVER

Re: Application of Anderson-
Prichard 0il Corporation for
Triple Completion of the Western-
Federal No. 1 Well and for
Approval of a Non-Standard Gas
Proration Unit in the Tubb Gas
Pool

The undersigned has been advised that Anderson-Prichard

. A

011 Corporation has filed an appliéation‘with the New Mexico
0il Conservation Cowmission, requésting an order authorizing .
the triple cowpletion of the Western-Federal No. 1 Well located ;
330 feet from the North and West lines of Section 5-238-383
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Blinebry and Dr1nkard oll

zones and the Tubb gas zone and approving a non-standard gas
proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of Lots 1, 2, -
3 and 4 of Section 5-238-38E, containing 181.20 acres, to be :
dedicated to the Western-Federal No. 1 Well. -

The undersigned hereby waives any objection it might have g
to this applicacion and consents to the issuance of the requested 5

Executed this : day cf August, 1960.

CITIES

RVICE OIJ) COMPANY

BY

T e
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
TRIPLE

(oo

APPLICATION FOR DXERIX COMPLETION

L s")f

s

7-3-5¢

e

Field Name County Date S
Drinkard Lea August 1, 1960

Operator Lease . Well No.
Anderson-Prichard 0il Corp. Western-Federal 1

Location [Unit Section Township Range

of Well

D

238

38E

1. Has the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission heretofore authoiized the dual completion of a well in these same pools or in the same

zones within one mile of the subject well? YES
2. M answer is yes, identify one such instance: Order No. R" 1.475 ; Operator, Lease, and Well No.:

The Texas Company, A. H. Blinebry NCT-4 #1

3. The following facts are submitted:

Lower Zone

Upper Zone’

5731 _%n e15’72'.0 68, 610
5776-96, 5820-30., 6822-40’ 63:.4-48
5836-38, 5846-88, 6872-85, 6892-6948,

5899-5901 _ 0ii v _6932-82 __0il

Flow ~ _Flow

Hiddlk Zoné

o. Name of reservoir
5. Top and Bottom of
Pay Section
1" (Pezforations) "~
c. Type of productioa (Oil or Gas)
d. Method of Production
{Flowing or Artificial Lift)
4. The following are attached. (Plcase mark YES ot NO)

Yes o. Diagrammatic Skectch ‘of the Dua. Completion, showing all casiag strings, including size and setting, top of cement, petforated in- 3
tervals, tubing strings, includirig diameters and setting depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, and such othet
information as may be pertinent. :

!_.es._b- Plat showing the location of all wells on applicant’s lease, all offset weils on offset leases and the names and nddxesses of
operators of all leases offsetting applicant’s lease.

Yes c. Waivers consenting to such dual completion from each offset operator, or in lieu thereof, evidence that said offset operators have
been furnished copies of the apphcauon.* : -

Yes d. Elecrrical log of the weli ‘ot other acceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of perforation indicated

e theteon. (If such-log is not available at the time application is filed, it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112—A.)
5. List all offset operators to the lease on which this well is located together with their correct mailing eddress.

_ Western-Natural Gas Company, Midland Tower Bldg., Midland, Texas _
Lion 0il Company, Drawer 1829, Midland, Texas _ R

Pan American Petroleum Corp., P. O. Box 899, Roswell, ﬁew Mexico

Cities Service 0il Company, P. 0. Box 97, Hobbs, New México . é
dland exas , _ :

De Kalb Agricultural Assn., 306 Lubbock Nat'l Bank Bld f Lubbock, Texas
N

6. VWere all operators listed in Item 5 above notified and furnished a copy of this application? YES O . M angwer is'yes, give date

August 1,

CERTIFICATE: 1, the undersigned, state that I am the _District Engineer the n=-Pric d

— (company), and that I am authorized by said company to make this repon and that this report was ptepared
eto the best of my knowledge.

of such notification

under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are true, correct ard co

“Signature
Should waivers ftom‘all offset Gperarors not accompany an application for administtative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission will hold the application for a period of twenty (20) days from date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office, If,
after said twenty-day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be pxecessed.
NOTE: If the proposed dual completion will result in an unorthodox well location and/or a non-standard proration unit in either or both of the
producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.




31,/ N S, B .3?_ g_. _____ 3 ) :
Gulf 01l Corp. Cities Serv. iPan American | Gulf 0il Corp.
3 041 Co. | Petr. Corp.l
> 3 2-p | T I ‘%F
Box 97, :Box 899 :
T T T T fexas Co. ! o |
Box 1270, Midland, Tex. 3¢ Il 33T | Q
o2 ¥1 | |
|
A. H. Blinebry NCT-4 Stqlst S | T. eegg ]
|Gulf 011 Corp. Pan American rson-Prichard 011 [Western Nat'l Anderson- |
Coxp. | Gas | Prichaxd |
1 ' Box |196 | ¥ ,
* ! Midland, Texas | APOC = Tubb
| l | Gas Rights '
B Western- | I
___Pike | Pike | Federal | _Wylie _ _:. N R
De Kalb Lion 0il Co. | =~ Western Nat'l Ges
*1-§306 Lubbock Nat'l Bk. Bldg.|Drawer 1829, Midland, Tex, '
Lubbock, Texas "
#1 41 | +1
v I ‘
|
6~ —— — Elldot | Wylie _ _ _ _ 5 - _Parcell _ _
]I- Western Western Nat'l Gas Co. - I"'
| Nat'l Gas Midland Towez Bldg“ |
| | |
|
|
e _;_Zascs;ll_ ==
| |-
| |
L I
| |
Wiley |
I I T
i
| |
i |
‘ |
| l
Fo - .r—*————] o
i s
I
| I
I
: I
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T-22-S, R=38-E, L-a
Drinkard
August 1, 1960

FIELD:
DATE:

DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF TRIPLE COMPLETION
- r 3> BLINESRY OIL it
i id
o __&——> DRINKAKD OIL
f T -
| : i
nE < 13 3/8% 0D casing set at M9!
ﬁ - (Cement 01rcu1ated)
. ; = i d/lL I y
Tubing, 2 3/8" OD EUE with le—— - 9 5/8" OD caaing set at 29'3'
2.91" collars latched in - (Top °§ pge ‘m‘
- parallel anchor @ 5??5 ' i ] ;\lgélt;é: 2 /107 ¢ P“lﬂl'
n ! 7"00caaingsetat7052'
(Top of at
N i * PERPORATIONS: - e
Elineb o(i:;mpletlen : J\ i 57515 G Ray-Neutron
ol . . log Keasuranents)
Baker Parallel String————>{ -~ |/ ; ‘
Anchor @ 59251 1 Baker Model "K" Packer @ 6059t
z PERSGRATIONS:  ~~
‘l‘abb gaomp’ tim 8108-8227" (Carma Ray-Neutron
8 i Log Measurements) :
-4 . ,
: \QJ Tubing, 2:3/8" OD HUE with
¢ 2,91" collars set in packer -
é p : @ 6500t 3
U *\1‘:7 ’ AR
/f/g 4 : T > Baker Model "D* Packer - L
| RIS L ,@;_éioﬁ.:g_‘:_ R
Dr Completion ; PERFORATIONS: 5
0il ; j 8536-69821 (Gamma Ray-Neutron
l _ ; ~ Log Measurement s)
! T.D. 7052 =0
e e q>©
_COMPANY: Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation y .
LEASE AND WELL: Western Federal No. 1 S D
LOCATION: 330! FNL, 330! FWL, Section 5, >

County, New Mexico
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF TRIPLE COMPLETION

w - fy—— BLINEBRY O1L
SRy SN DRINKARD OIL _
— T »—> TUBB GAS

t<~~ 13 3/8" OD casing set at 319'
_J (Cement Circulated)

—— 9 5/8"% OD casing set at 2978!
~ (Top of cement at 455')

Tubing, 2 1/16" OD set mpacbr-“

— @ 6059

[~ 7" OD casing set at 7052¢
(Top of cenent at 3185')

Tubing, 2 3/8% OD EUE with
2.91" collars latched in
parallel anchor @ 5925

Baker Parallel Str
Anchor @ 59251

7S Tubing, 2 3/8" OD EUE with
7 2.91" collars sct in packer
@ 65001 : e
| -
= SoI~"" Baker Model "D" Packer 4

i
H
o
s
I
|
I
]
|

BET E"?» va-'-@" s\uw:@q

OIL CONSERYS LB EIL
COMPANY: Anderson~Prichard 0il € ration
LEASE AND WELL: Western Federal Mo. 1. EXHicii NO. z__#__
LOCATION: 330! FNL, 330' FWL, SebtignsB,NO. 20 S
T-22-5, R-38-E, Lea Co Mexico

FIZLD: Drinkard
DATE:  August 1, 1960
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| MID-CONVIREN® - V. LHNER JO. 8 & 1-&-37

OHIO OIL COMPARY - WORTEAM BO. 7  (R) 11.22-37

LEA COURTY, NN MEXICO ;

m-mm. 8) 32.3-37
b-x&-s; -(!19-” M99 pst

SILF - GUBME 0. 8 (3) 19-2d+38
IP 1-1-9%

TEXACO - MINNAY WT-1 Be. 3 (!)
IP 9.8 mmmn-i

SINTIAIR - TOBK B0, 2 (A) 20-20-37
1P 658 NP 98 0 pet |

IP T-25-%% BICF = 1 m.za‘npu

SETLLY OIL CONMANY - RAKER "B° ¥0. 15 (J) 10-22-37
12-5% IO MEP 2230 psi/1S umin. '

SENLL - 10N WO. (B) 11.28-37
IP 8-9- SITF = 1990 psi  EINGP 2336 psi

P S5.15-.5h aY®P -.:&l!ui . BTEP 2376 »at

TR e Y =

m asrem wm. 5 (P) 22:2253?

IP £-30-5% DT MEP x 2215 pei/13 mis.
QNIO GIL COMPANY - MEACY NC. 1 (P)  2M-22-37 ~ o
IP 6-5%  EIYP . 2032 psi  SIMIP : 2396 psi
PRXACO - BLINNRY MO. §  (A) 19-22-36
S-£1-59 BST MNP 1600 pei/30 xminm. 7
CONOCO - RAMK ‘33" M. 2 (K) 3-21-37 :
IP 159 SITP om 10-59 = 1637  &INEP s 1930 pat ;
CONOCO - LOCKBAME “A-27" 0. 1 (D) 27-21-37 f
IP 12-58 MEP oa 7-57 = 1755 psi
COSDEN - BUTLER KO, 2 () 18-22-38 :

IP 5-59 SITP on 10-59 s 1682 psi  SIBEP = 1983
: 4
'!
{
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6.

11.

19.

DAL 3-80-37 .
O e Tareh ou 1y 2 358 ormr . 18

TEKACO ~ FRIMIMEY PEBMRAL »
‘ I WU ouldI o SIEP x 2237

' D - SHNLOIE 5. 1 (B)  2%-ENe37

P 23 psi/% miu.

CIAGD - BSHURY N0. §  (F) 29200

95T IF s N7 et

'm-mlm 1 (r) N-22-8

BEF on 799 » 2%33 psi

G - ITPMENY B0, 1 (K) 29-22-38

Box Well T-60 NP 3 2083 pst
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NORWOQGD, MASSACHUSKETTS

TWENTY YEARS BY MONTHS X 3 J-INUH CYCLES RAVIO RULING.

CODEX BOCK COMPANY, INC.

NO. 4272.




Tt N
i i
ge 0
e
3 .
b )
-4
i
:
{ i
_,
1
. % - .
B -
:
. w
. P .
N .




. |
i w
: ® “.
18
L]
~ st |
s le i
| - < ’
. - u:g‘* ....... ; LSS e -e- ) ‘
- . . . v o - ) ] ’ E
18 BT = ) s A = R R
o : 04214 - ; {. / : H
- o8 ™ 410 000 e e e g4 ,,//// B
. e P | ' S ;
Gea. W. Soute I““ \ EER W ARpair ) (5 3 A qu_._.. l[ /l . u e
, k™ " ‘ ! lF ;‘ s - ~%' oLt )
. : ] iFede eige ol oy Dopter, UL -
i L. VI vemare D | Delelb Agri. oy
» . H T ML, i L4
-
.
}M"
SRR 1 Y ol PPN DI LA 1O Y :
P L ettt Eohiholidindll | ettndaldouiid Rtacduidomess - SENNNNNNNNN Sotubd hyttued, igufel Priort mateddd '8 VORI ) q
LR -
" N . S haapei | \.‘td;' 3
T T 5 1 o.s,M! i
RN o Evelyn Linsbery ¢ St Y \;rf_ d
ei . h Co_ 1359 23
-, R i T {Continantnl otel) 03018
TE e o e . RS aolee s
. ‘ p® 14 13 ,
R o toctioc. @' doi- Toglor R S
- RE s " . o ot .
e Fod-Chine” LD
: u.s., W u.s, M T
{ wry, S Evelyn Linakerry, § ' Evelyn L*IES B 23“
‘ tec 006 \ p ~k o
e 5 BEET e ATION~SSMMIS! o
030186 [Anmrs % 16-10-63 2 : )
@ iE i ] 1T N7 _ | %
g cotia
""" S ARk
: solba Eotng, 5
. e '
Iegrries 28 v
l b . .
:;. Teses | Gt E&.%:b:ahu LEFA CO,
i 1 1 .P. .
.o - s : 0324528 :
- L " ,‘? F:l'”i : u.s. 72/,[’)")- Dl@lNKﬂ V-¥s)
- (& Y, lbc_(l:ohu.s F/fLo
r !
__‘E:‘;?!'.,J’_ ” ’
b sence 1724000"
Pt o
EPRN -

F




' ; : H7 ‘ )
ﬁ_ .I‘,(‘!zv&."! ” k/ / /[/ ) ,‘ / ) | /‘V/t(\/(/, P

d h i . \ ;} ‘[ .
“ ) “ 4/27 Gy /
Dncmm'rc mr TRIPLE conmnon ; e 4:

L ! BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER}  —— o — overomn

OlL CONSERVATION CQMMI"%ION

EXHIBIT/NO,
POE

(it §—> DRINKARD OIL

‘M"'

b T v ?’—-—» TUBB GAS

=

/f::f ,’
]
P .
'3;¢ S y)
R R .
B e I o

| l«—— 13 3/8" OD casing set at 39"
g (Cement Circulated)
250 SK

I

G («—— 9 5/8" OD casing set at 2978°
. / (Top nt at k55%) xe00 .
i Tubing 5 1/16"00D set in packer
— @ 6059 '

< e o o v y:,,.f:—u.f e

YR S Sl

YL

2,91" collars latclged in
parallel anchor @ 5’925'

< 7" OD casing set a
('l'op of ceaent at"glﬂegi ) 250

F (Garma Ray—ﬂeutrm
. Log Measurements)

N S £ T

AR

o TR

e s e
i

|

et TR
A g

1 o ’sgker Pamllel‘sjfég‘*—* | _

: }_‘,;:, 608 Y  Anchor @ 59251

Eoee. e

|
;
A
:
g
N

WA S TN T (3L s SR ST
N -.f".«)'xi*,l:ﬂf‘v‘,c»v»'&:t,vl\,.nw'.vﬂ‘;m» O

e

AR Y

ARA

/J g
L]

Y ee

{ bing, 2 3/8% 0D EUE with B
; ”2:91*'cdlars set in packer 3
@ 6500!

M HTP

j,fé"\“~’7-

= Baker Model ®D" Packer/
~ @ 6500'

g St .
. |/ Wﬁaﬁma Ray-Neutron

[ 1og Meaeurements)

5 .

e ke

i * <9

I e
e i o s e

T.Ds 7052! |

W ,
COMPANY: Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation
LEASE AND “ELL: Western Federal No, 1

~ LOCATION: L, 330" FWL, Section 5, Y A
R-38~E, Leca County, New Mexico —
FIZLD: Drlnkard

. DATEs Avgust 1, 1940 23 g;_‘g):‘.
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PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT P. O. BOX 3109 ¥ ‘
MIDLAND DIVINOR i MIDLAND, TRXAS ‘

August 15, 1960

R N Y AR

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Genrntlemen:

~ TEXACO Inc. has peen.notified of the appiication
of Anderson-Prichard Oil Cdrporation for a non-standard :
gas proration unit to be dedicated to its Western-Federal
Well No. 1 located in NW/4 NW/4, Section 5, T-23-S, R-38-E,
NNPM, Lea County, New Mexico., It-is our understanding
that this proration unit will consist of Lots 1, 2, 3,
and 4 of Section 5 and will contain 181.20 acres.

This is to inform you that TEXACO Inc., as an
off'set operator, has no objection to the assignment of this
non-standard proration unit to Anderson-Prichard's Western-
Federal Well No. 1. ;

Yours verytruly, =

// /472:/4,,%..,/

Yy Whisenhunt
ssistant Division Manager

LY

HNW-DL
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3-6691

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MIXICO

PAGE 1

‘the triple completion of its Western-Federal No.

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MABRY HALL
_Santa Fe, New Mexico
August 24, 1960

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation
for a triple completion and for a 18l-acre non-
standard gas proration unit. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing

1, located 330 feet from the North and West lines
of Section 5, Township 23 South, Range 38 East,
Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to
permit the production of oil from thke Blinebry
Pool, the production of gas from the Tubb Gas
Pool and the production of oil from the Drink-
ard Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch
tubing, 2 1/16-inch tubing, and 2 3/8-inch tub-
ing respectively. Applicant, further seeks the . -
establishment of a 18l-acre non-standard gas pro-
ration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool consisting of
Lots 1, 2, 2 .2nd 4 of said Section 5, to be de-
dicated to the said Western-Federal Well No, 1.

Case 2058

BEFORE:
Daniel Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: We will take Case 2058.

MR. PAYNE: Application of Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation
for a triple coumpletion and for a 18l-acre non-standard gas pro-
ration unit.

MR. SILVER: My name is Caswell Silver and I am interested in
case 2058. I was notified at the last minute just yesterday and

came down from Denver. I am a party in the case and I own the
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DEALNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3-6691

PAGE 2

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

south half of the standard lease which is under production. They
are causing me great inconvenience and unnecessary -expense. The
case was properly called before and in addition I appeared, and
I feel in view of the circumstance that the case if contivued
should be allowed to give me‘adéquate‘time in the future. Ander-
son-Prichard should reimburse me. i

MR. NUTTER: We will call this case again at the end of
tﬁé hearing today, there is a possibility thaf‘AhGQQSOn-Prichard
will be here and we will go on With‘theacase. If they are not
here we will have to dismiss the case and re-advertise it for
aﬁother date. But as far as any arrangements you can make as to
travel expense -

MR. SILVER: 1It's a great inconvenience to wait around all

day. I think and I move on my part that the case be dismissed

" and at the present time in further motion for a new date.

MR. NUTTER: Rather than dismiss the case at this.time, Mr,
Silve.:, we will proceed with the remaining cases, it won't take
too long and we will give them another chance to appear,

MR. SILVER: -I want to catch a plane, when will you be
through with this?

MR, NUTTER: I think we will be through before noon.

MR. KELLAHIN: My name is Jason Kellahin of Kellahin and
Fox and I am appearing on behaif of Anderson-Prichard Oil Corp-

oration. We will have two witnesses.
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(Whereupon witnesses were sworn.)

CHESTER SKRABACZ

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-

fied as follows:

”

(Whereupon Exhibits 1 through & were ]
marked for identification.) : 4

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Will you state your name, please.

~

A My name is Chester Skrabacz.

Q By whom are you employed and what position?

A I am employed by Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation as

a geologist in the New Mexico area for the past 13 yearé, the

past 11 years.
Q Have you previously testified before the 0i1-Conservatio£’,
Commission?
A I have testified.
MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witnesses qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Skrabacz, are you familiar with the application

which has been filed in this case?

A I am.

G Would you state briefly what Anderson-Prichard proposes

in this application?

éggs;
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A In this case Anderson-Prichard proﬁoses to prove geo-

logically that the four lots in Section 5, Township 23 South,

‘38 East, and forming a little over 180-acres into a Tubb gas unit]
We drilled the Anderson-Prichard No. 1 Federal Western 330 from
the north and west -of Section 5. I would like you to take note

this is located in the Tubb gas field and in the Drinkard area.

Q Do you have a plat showing the proposed unit and location 3

of the well and bff-set ownership?

A Yes, we have this Exhibit No. 1 which will tell you the

“proposed unit, the nmorth half north half of Section S, 23 South, | @

58 East,
Q. That consists of the four lots,/does it not?
A Four lots totaling over 180-acres.
Q Are those lots governmental survey?
A TIn a federal gcvernméntalisuEV‘y.
Q And the complete lots arefproposed to be included‘ih
that. |
A That is right. We don't want to break théﬁ up in any
respect.
Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 2, would
you discuss that exhibit, please.
A Exhibit No. 2 is a geological structure map covering the

area in question and it indicates that the north half north half

of the section which is our proposed unit which is outlined in
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PHONE CH 3.6691

yellow and green as you see it, the reason we made a unit of that

type primarlly is because of the geologlcal aspects in the situa-

tion. Structurally our well is in along that north half north half

of 5.

Q Before you get into the structﬁre, this well has been

completed in three zones, has it not?

A That is correct. This well has been complZ:ied in three

zones. The Blinebry oil, Tubb gas and the Drinkard oil.

Q Now does it happen to be located at 330 foot location?1f

’A: It's a 330 foot locatlon. P 1mar11y we were attemptingﬁ

to get on structure as much as possible to beat our off-set ob-
ligation which is the Paddock Well, You notice the Cities Service| ?

is just north of us. The Paddock and the Blinebry - ééll, we

were trying to get onm structure as much as possible and we estab-
lished a 330 location having Paddock in wind.
Q Is that a standard location for Paddock production?

A It is a standard location. In other words, economics is

very much in question here. We are on the edge of the field and

we tried to get as high on structure as possible. We drilled the

Paddock Well and since the Texaco Well northwest of us number 4

Blinebry had tested and completed, previously completed as a

Blinebry oil Tubb gas and Drinkard oil., We felt we should drill

our oil down to the Drinkard and to check those horizons. The

Paddock zone in our well appeared negative, too low, and we tried
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- which waé drilled many years ago, I believe about11945 or 46, it~

170 feet ‘of gas cut mud.

"of gas natural. We feel the limits of the gas Tubb may be iimited|
‘fined on the map there the north half north half of 5, Section S.

‘Weiner Well, the total depth approximately 4500. 1In the San

to salvage what we could by completing out of the upper Drinkard,
‘the Tubb?gaé and Blinebry. And the reasoh we have all zones open
is due tb the fact that the economics of the SiLUEtiOTM"OGId‘%ﬁEf”“”r
about take all fhe zones to péy these wells off.

Q {Noﬁ, ﬁhat is the &edicéti&n of the acfeaée Ehat is;p::;)-;1
posed by?Anderson«Prichard in this case? Would you discuss that
please. : |

A 'The dedication of the acreage?

Q %With the Tubb production I am referring to.

A éThe reason-we have-thic-16G-north halﬁuaértﬁ half 5 is |
because df its position on this structure, As you can seé on the

map we feel that everything north of this line, the Lion Weli
tested some of the Tubb zone, the bottom 200 feet and recovered
MR. NUTTER: Directly south of your well?
A %The southwest, 170 gas cut, testing the bottom 200 feet
éf the Tubb's critical limits. By the same token we perforated
our Tubb and it made natural, a little over 1 million cubic feet

along the structure of our well. At least the lease we have de-

Now, the well in the southwest of the northeast of 5 is the
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Andrews, we do_have-geme-structiural markers there to give us an

estimated Tubb top in the preparation of this map. It really
didn't penetrate the +ubb or the Blinebry any of producing and it
did give us a structure mark.

Q How is it to the Tubb?

A It went down 4500 more than the Tubb, 6100, so it will be}

over 1500 feet. The nearest Tubb production or off-set units in

~ Section 32 is the Gulf No. 3, the Andrews, the southwest quarter

>

of 32, the southeast quarter is dedicated, that square up to 160.

MR, NUTTER: Does Gulf have the entire scuthcast quarter of
32 dedicated to that well in the Tubb,

A That is right and in the west half of 32 Pan American
has the west half, west half of 32 dedicated to the ihbb Well.,
The well being the Pén American No. 32 State., It's southwest of
the northwest quarter. And the east half of the west half of
32 there is another 160-acre unit, one whole unit dedicated to
Tubb gas and it's called the Cities Service unit and I believe
it's the Cities Service one in the southeast of the northwest
quarter, that is the Tubb producer.
| MR. NUTTER: What acreage is dedicated to that?

A The east half of the west half of 32, |

MR. NUTTER: Pan American and Cities Service acreage both?

A Correct. They must have unitized in some respect.

MR. NUTTER: The east half of the west half is dedicated to
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.being on the margin of the structure. Here, these long units hévé'”

the Tubb Well,

A Yes, sir the Tubb is the west balf., Cities Sét&ice 1
and 32 to the west there and_aléo I}woﬁldflike‘td point out this
Texaco unit is located in the‘séuth;half"south half along 160 in

Section 31, and their well is 1écated to the southeast southeast ;ﬁ

been formed and as long as we féel we have gas there, we definiteqz>

believe that. So Anderson-Pricﬁard unit there is belong - appr62+
imately 160-acres because of thé off-set cbligation. Now, I haveié

several cross sections made into a exhibit.

(BY MR, KELLAHIN) Before wk-get into the cross section, woulid
you say that the Lion Well to the south conceded that acreage.
A From the viewpoint of gas, we have made a naturul

gas after perforating our Tubb zone and the Lion had tested

mn and h
A Y b A

aAd e~ mAar oo
[~ 294 Aua A IR - [~

oil ra%io other than the 170 feet:géé’»
cut mud., It would be my Opinionéit would be conceded.

Q 1t conceded the wesfern%portion of the lands which you
propose to dedicate to your;&ell%:

A The east part being“it'é our 180-acres is on struck
and off-set Qith the Gulf unit, ¢u1f ‘Andrews unit and Pan
American., Cities Service was ané has been approved angd is

producing. We feel that we are’off set to them and structurally

not detrimental. We feel it's prodictive,
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- dip to the south and it is close to the Gulf Scarborough No. 2

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Q Now, are the cross sections ydu refer to shbwn on Exhibid
No. 27

A The lines of the cross section on this plat, the first
Cross sgction is A-18-A1,

Q¢ That is set out on Exhibif No. 3?7

A Exhibit No. 3, it's a north-south cross section showing

in Section 31. It's cross section is 8Al and it was made and

prepared to show the continuity of the’ Tubb Reservoir and some

structure drop from the Gulf Scarborough No. 2 which is the Tubb |

Gas Well and the Texas No. 1 Blinebry southeast ' southeast of 31,

a proven gas well and the Anderson-Prichard Western-Federal and

showing the vertical limits of the Blinebry Tubb and Drinkard and|

the perforations and completions in the Tubb.

Q- Now, referring to Exhibit No. 4, will you discuss that
axhibit please. |

A Thét is another cross section prepared on the east west
cross section and the first well on the éross section starting
from the left is the Gulf Pike producer in Section 6, that is
just west of the Anderson-Prichard Well and the Anderson-Prichard
Well itself and going a good mile and a half to the Dekalb Well,
that well was drilled back in '45 with no electric logs or gamma
radio activity logs were made. We do have a sample log and the

sample log will show that the reservoir exists. However, it

i T L
e el bt e ey ot T e W By
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appears to be non-productive or lacking any oil shows and structur]

ally slightly low.

MR. NUTTER: It did penetrate the Tubb.

F |

A It had gone down to 7353 which would take in the Drinkard

Pays. No test in the Tubb or the Blinebry or any other shallower

n
U |
PHONE €I 3-669)

horizons. It definitely was drilled back in '45.

MR. NUITER: So the productive part of the Tubb Pool probabi#r

ends someplace between your well and this Dekalb well.

A Definitely, we feel under our present knowledge there

_would be a limitatior: there.

(BY MR. KELLAHIN:) Do you have any opinion as to what contour

P P

A R .

e v..;ﬂwz(;a L HC AN
, - ‘_?.‘ N
Lol s T

interval would represent the limit of the Pay.
A No, sir I don't think the contour interval would pinpoint

it. It's due a great deal to the porosity permeability that you

would find limiting on the size of this structure or on struck.

i A

MR. NUTTER: Whose well is this in Section 337

it g
{

A That is a recent Texas Company Number 8 Blinebry, it's

330 from the west line and I believe 1980 from the north line of

33. It's a Blinebry Tubb gas well,

N e 3 i

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

MR, KELLAHIN: That is a gas well,

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A That is Tubb gas, the Tubb has not yet been approved and
we believe they are going to dedicate the north half of 33 to it.
That is, there was expression on it, it is another flank well, that

is the reason I think they put it on the 330 location and came up

PEERY N

> s &4
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% - with Tubb gas immediately to the north in Section 28. Texaco has §
§’; number 11, the Blinebry fhat is a Tubb Well but it's a Tubb oil  §
'i i well, number 11 Blinebry. I think rapidly theAfield is being de- ;é
E § fined and if there are any other questions on Exhibit & werhave
ﬂ : haveAgxhibit No. 5.
t_: 2  Q Exhibit No. 5, would you discuss that please?
g;‘ A This is the north south cross section C fo C 1, it's also ,;i
it in éreen going from the two Tubb Wells‘in Seétién»32,‘the Gulf No.
-3 2 and Andrews No. 3. And the Andrews and the Gulf both are commer-
: % ; cial gas producers and you will see from the cross section that”ther;i
% % Tubb Section is well defined, they're the same all right and the
5;%; continuity is there and leads riéht into the Andersbn;Piichard
~f§1ﬁ producer. We are assuming and we are fairly certain that the north
ped |

half of 5 at least on the 80 acres in the north half of the north ?{
east of 5 would have a similar section and be productive.
Q ‘Now, what is the general nature of the Tubb producing f%
formation in this area.
A 1It's a very tight fine gray sand stone and has a stringer

of dolomite in it. 1It's limited in the porosity and permeability.

| DEARNLEY—MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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Q Now, on the basis of your study of the reservoir in the
area involved here and on the basis of the cross section which you
have presented, in your opinion is all of the acreage of Anderson-

Prichard proposed to be dedicated to be productive of gas from the

! : ‘f o ‘ - Tubb zone,
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A I believe that is true. I think all the acreage is
productive in Tubb gas and from a geological viewpoint and anothe

imporéaht fact is economics. I think Mr. Smith will do a little

better job of defining thé ecoﬁomics thé;é;
MR. NUTTER:’ Have you potentialed this well‘in the Tubb?
A Yes,; we have a gauge, we don;t have a potential we are
waiting for this hearing. |
MR. NUTTER: What does it gauge? |
A It gauged, it was 2.4 million cubic feet.of gas.

- MR. KELLAHIN: A pretty fair well then.

A As it appeared right it this mbment,byés, sit;ﬁiﬁe line'iwiw

limitation in the area has kept a lot of these wells from pro-
ducing their full allowable.
MR, NUTITER: Is this in the area that there has been some

question as to the bottom of the Tubb and the top of the Drinkard

a matter that is going to be pending before the Commission before f%

too iong?

- A These very sections were prepared on the basis of the
vertical limits established by the 011l and Gas Commission, that
is our present limits. Now, if there are any changes to that
coming ﬁp, I am not aware of it,

MR, NUTTER: This is not around the Jﬁstice area,
A No, this is two Téwnships south, well, we will have

something on that coming up September 7th, I believe.

o

PRSP .




- PAGE 13

(Whereupon Exhibit No. 8 was marked |

- for identification.)
~ THE WITNESS: I would like to point out in Section 6 of the
. o 1 % : Gulf Pike Well drilled back in '46, they have perforated part of
- ‘ ? the Tubb zone in there and northwest of the northwest quarter, ,;
- ;:.' That was originally drilled down to the Drinkard and found non-
- h§ L commercial and wag Plugged back to test the Tubb part of the Tubb
l;q" and after acidizing it was swabbed dry and made little 0il and i
. 5 _ E | water, acidizing with a thousand gallons and at present it hag
- :f § been for the las;t number of years producing from tbg vBlinébry.
R B 1s 1ia the northwest of the mortheast ‘quarter. Gulf Pike, w#
i | E ‘ in the cross section of BB1, g would like to point out zlgqg that i
_' g | the Westera &35 south of the Lionp which Lion had perforated and f
‘1 : | @ tested part of the lower Tubb zone back in '47 and they used | :
. '-ﬁ ol 15,000 gallons and aci&ized'—-it and swabbed it dry. We have 3
‘ i | : E definite porosi‘ty._permeability problem here., The reason I ‘believe 3
, “ __; E | that our lease could still be Productive is to the way it's situ-
: 3( & IS ated.
jr» %g Q Have you received any waivers from Companies to thig
‘ : g g application?
1_1 g A ’tx’é have received one.
; s
¥ g Q Exhibit No, 8, will you state what that is,
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_that right? | s — |

operator has no ngection to that assignment of this non-Standard.
provision unit to: Anderson-Prichard of Western-Federal 1.
location, your we?l is moving in the direction of Texaco property|
is it noﬁ?
A That is %ight. They have no obiection.
BY MR.'KELLAHIN;’EWere Exhibits 1 through 5 by yourﬁdirectidn?
A ’Directipé; |

Q And Exhibit 8 is a letter received by your company, is

A A letteréreceived to our legal department.

Q 1t is adéressed to the 0il Consé}vafion Commission?

A That is right. | |

MR. KELLAHI&: At this time I would liké to offer in
evidence Exhibits:l through 5 and Exhibit No. 8.

MR; NUTTE&:E 6 and 7 will be éb@inéilater and Anaerson;
Prichardisyl thfoégh 5 and 8 Qill be admitted.

MR, SILVER&% I wish to state for the record that I am
Caswell Silver an%oil and gas operator and producer in New Mexico)
that T own of recérd‘the south half of the northwest quarter of
Section 5 and the%west half of the southwest quarter of Section 23
in Township 23 Soéth, Range 38 East, Thét the south half of the

northwest quarter%of Section 5 would normally be in a standard

gas provision unit with the Anderson-Prichard Well. I would like
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with what we have of the morth half of the north half of 5.
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to question Mr. Skrabacz. In hic testimony he stated in direct
answer to the inquiry, is the south half of the northwest quarter
conceded,. He said, ""Some of it." 1Is it not a fact that the
question of Tubbs gas on the south half¥ of the northwest quarter
has not been either proven or disproven as a result of the test
of the Lion Company Well.

A. I will say the facts we have right now the test téat.
ﬁas made of the Lion Well, the 170 gas cut mud compared to our
testing, our Tubb unit natural, it gave up over 1 million gas

natural, where the Lion zone tested and gave up 170 gas cut mud.

~_ Q The gas or oilﬂwatgr ééntact,"the gas water or oil water
contact in the Tubb has not been established in the Lion Well
sincé the two lcower 200 feet was tested and yielded no water.

A That is probably true, it has not been defined gas oil
water contacts.

Q So there is a chance there would be gas on tﬂe south halﬁ
o€ the northwest quarter of Section 5 which might be drained by
your Anderson-Prichard Well on the northwest quarter,

A In my opinion it might not be., We can drain it as well

MR. SILVER: I would like to state to the Commission I don't
want to prejudice Anderson-Prichard, in any event I am trying to
establish and I feel, I don't know myself whether it would hurt

me or prevent if I were to drill to that, I would have to confer,
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- I would like to establish there is a possibility of our aéking
for a permit, the Tubb gas permit on the south half of the north-
3 west quarter of Section 5.
i ‘~ = MR, MER: You are not objecting to tghe formation} of this
i ' ~ 2 proposed unit by Anderson-Prichard? |
l g § MR. SILVER: I don't know till I>see the balance c:f;’E the
B} h:\ testimony. I don't want to prejudice their’casg. In any: e{rent
‘ s EJ I am taking no stand at the present time. I think I woul;d like to
o | ‘_ é just establish what I wanted to establish. There is some%r‘éom, -
"‘ = % south of that gas, it exists on the entire quarter of thé%:ibrth-
T . % west quarter of Sectién 5. I turn the witmess back to the éxamir;et";.,.i
S E MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any further“questionsi;of Mr.,
- 8 - ‘Skrabacz? |
e q = R (No response)
,: ' : : % MR. NUTTER: He may be excused. Call yocur next wit@ess,
" " § Mr. Kellahin. ;
# .
! ‘ % 8 called as a wi;ness, having been first duly sworn on- oath,; testi-
L s g fied as follows: | ‘
j‘ S ; DIRECT EXAMINATION
: g | BY MR, KELLAHIN:
< Q Will you state your name, please.
A C. M. Smith,
’ ¢ By whom are you employed and what is your occupat‘ion, Mr.
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:of'petroleum engineering?
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Smith?
A I am employed by Anderson-Prichard Corporation as Petro-
leum Engineer in the economics evaluation départment in Oklahoma

City.

Q What educational qualifications have you had in the fiel% o

A I'm a graduate petroleum engineer at the University of
Texas.,

Q@ What year?

A I graduated in 194S.

Q Did you secure a degreé?

A B. S. in petroleum éngineering.

Q Since your graduation, what activity have you engaged in?

A I have been employed by Calco as a drilling engineer in
the Gulf Coésc area for a period of my time and up in the Rocky
Mountain district and subsequent to that time I was production
engineer for Indiana 0il Corporation and subject to that time I
was the head engineer in Denver for the British American Producing}
in economics and evaluation section there and I am now employed
Dy Andersoni-rrichidid. |

Q How long have you been employed by Anderson-Prichard?

A Two and a half years.‘

¢ And in connection with your duties with Anderson-Prichard

0il Corporation, do you have anything to do with the area that is
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involved in this appliéation?

A Yes, I have to apply the economics of the driiling pro-
posal and the study of the area to determine what the recovery
of the reserves are. ~

Q You might explain, from this area does that activity

i
PHONE CH 3-6691

require you to study the particular areas involved in particular?
A That is the particular area and the associated areas.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witnesses qualifications acceptable?

T

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.
BY MR. KELLAHIN: This is a proposal to make a triple completion
éfmggiS*éell. Referring to—;hat has beegA@arked as Exhibit Nb;VG;
would you discuss that exhibit, please.

A Exhibit No. 6 is a diagrammatic triple completion that we

would like to obtain for producing the Blinebry oil Tubb gas and

b

Drinkard oil. This well has a 7 inch casing set at 7052 feet,
the Drinkard's perforations: are from 6536 to 6982, There is a
Bakér Model D Packer set aﬁ 6500 feet. Above the Drinkard com-
pletions in which there is a string of 2 3/8 OD EUE tubing set in

the Packer at 6500 feet to produce the Drinkard oil, Above this

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

Packer are the Tubb perforations from 6106 to 6227 feet, Above

these perforations is a Baker Model K Packer setting at 6059 feet

ALBUQUIRQUE, NEW MEXICO .

in which there is a string of 2 1/16 inch OD tubing set in the
- Packer at 6059 feet, through which the Tubb gas will be produced.

Immediately above the Baker Model K Packer is a Baker parall-=l
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string anchor setting at 5925 feet, and in this anchor the Bline-
bry oil will be produced and the perforations of which are 5731

to 5901 and this is a string of 2 3/8 inch OD EUE tubing.

o e e+ Ao e = et vt A, e

. . - s Q What is the present status of this well, it is completed,
A ; 3
- _ ¢ |is it not?
§ . v v
V- £ A It is completed.

Q Have you run any Packer leakage, other tests as yet?

A We have run them on our well to establish that they are
not leaking and in preparation for the state test.

Q The state test has not been made?

A No, sir only one state lease, that was the Drinkard.

Q What did you find?

A There is no leakage communication between the zonmes.

Q Would you discuss in some detail, please, the cementing

program on that well?

. . . ; i b e g DD 5
e o B v i o g el s e s I i, b
S AR IONnS r5 S My v 0 Y PR

A There is for surface casing, there is 13 3/8 inch pipe
cemented at 319 feet and the cement circulated with 350 sacks.
We have a 9 5/8 inch intermediate string set at 2980 feet and was

cemented with 2000 sacks of cement, /nd the 7 inch string is set S

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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at 7052 feet with 250 sacks of cement which is 60 units of Hali-

burton equipment to prevent corrosion in the pipe. '
Q Do you have information on the tops of the cement?
A Both the other - the surface pipe was circulated, the

ME strings top were 400 feet from the surface and -
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MR. NUTTER: Your exhibit indicates that was h55; is that
iﬁtermediate!

Ar'True, I beg your pardon and the top of the 7 inch was
3185 feet.

A Yes, sir. '

Q In your opinion will this type of completion efféct{?el},
separate the producing horizons?

A Yes, sir.

S Do you have any informgtion on the bottom hole pressure
and the zones involved?

A fés, sir, we ran bottom hole pressures on all three sones.
The Drinkard zohes bottom hole pressure was 5050; Sub-sea was
2548 PSI. The Tubb at 2891 feet Sub -sea 2553 PSI and the
Blinebry at 2400 Sub-sea was 220§ PSI.

QDo fou have aty information on the fluid characteristics
of the reseffoir?

A Yes; sir; we tested the Drinkard sone on July the 29th;
1960; this was a Commission test, It flowed 143.03 barrels per
day on 1364 inch choke and had a 150 gas oil ratio.

MR. NUTTER: What was the fluid gravity?

A I do not havekthe fluid gravity of that well, sir, it
was approximately 42, I couldnt't say for sufe. The Tubb; this

was a independant test as it had not been- it flowed 2.4 MCF and 1

52 3
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barrels of condensate, 52,3 degrees gravity.

MR. NUTTER: 52.87

A Yes, sir and the Blinebry was tested for an 11 hour
period and it fldwed 165 barrels of oil for 250 flowing tubing
pressure.

MR. NUTTER: Do ;ou have‘thé gravity on that?

A No, sir.

'BY MR. KELLAHIN: Do you have the gas oil ratio?

A No. Those two zones the Drinkard and the Blinebry have

" not been given any official test.

MR. SILVER: What was the choke on that?

A No choke size on it, 2 inch tubing that was with unoffi-
cial tests. |
BY MR, 'KELLAHIN: How were the fluids being handled, were they
commingled?

A No, separate tank batteries.

Q For each zone?

A That is right.

Q And how about the gas'production from the zones if any
aside from the Tubb?

A The casing head gas will be sold, that is right.

Q It will be metered?

A Yes, sir everything has its individual tank batteries

and instailation for testing and metering.
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160 acres.

Q Néw, Mr. Smith, have ybu made any study of the reservoir

in the area involved in this application to determine if a well

located as the Anderson-Priéhard Well is located would efficientlﬂ 7

and economically drain the acfeage proposed to be dedicated to ié?-;ﬁ

A Yes, sir I have,
Q Would you give us the results of that study?

A I made a study of the entire Tubb figld bottom hole

pressure production history test since the inception of the fie}d

and I have concluded that these wells that are currently existisng

in the field that they are adequately draining all the acreage 3

‘that they are draining the acreages assigned and more than at leas

Q Do you have any information on the porosity and pérme-v
ability of the formation? | |

A Yes, sir which zone?

'Q Tubb zohe.

A The Tubb zone has an average porosity in our net pay, was

11.4 percent and the average water saturation was 43.5 percent.

Q Would you referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Noj E

7, would you discuss that exhibit, please?

A Exhibit No. 7 is a graph of the Tubb field bottom hole
pressure data, they are numerous points on this curve since 1946,
they are located by these and are the average bottom hole pres-

sures as reported in the New Mexico Commission reports and they

AR
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are shown by dots with little circles around them, 1In addition
there are numerous dots that have little numbers opposite them

- and these ave bottom hole pressures and are drills stem line test

f - pressures taken upon initial completion of wells drilled in .the

field subsequent to the initial establishment of the field area

I
PHONE CH 3-6691

and prior to any production of the individual wells. It will be
noticed that the average line drawn through these curves, these ‘f 1
points of the average would indicate that the Tubb fields origi- 1
n&l bottom hole pressure was approximately 2600 pounds and there

“are no wells‘subéequent~to that time that were drilled that had

“pressures that magnitude. In the majority of the cases the fiz2ld |

}
S £

wells there were out in the better developed portion of the field;'

Their pressures were comparatively close to the average field

S B

pressures indicating that the average was being drained even

e g S

(..

though there was no production in that particular well for in-

stance, Carl Weston drilled a well in 1957 located in number 17,

c o

excuse me in- 1959 it's number 17 you will see quite a ways beldwr';rq

4
i B W |

the 2600 pounds it had 2630 PSI and the Western Texaco Blinebry

i

number 41 which is the northwest diagonal off-set to the Andersom- "%

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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Prichard Well had a bottom hole pressure, initial bottom hole

pressure, ii hadn’'i Deen presenied as yet, was 2533 which is

e i i

slightly below the fields original bottow hole pressures and indict
- N Y ating some draining has occurred even on that lease on the south

end and from this it would indicate that the Tubb gas zones are

2
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and have a réiacively low permeability but it is connected through+
out the entire field area and that production proper with other
wells are draining under developed acreage and will do so if given|
a sufficient amount of time.-
_ Q What was your experienée on the bottom hole pressure on

the Federal No. 1? |

A On Western-Federal No. 1 had as I stated before a 2553
bottom hole pressure which is slightly above that of the Texaco .
Well but a little bit further removed in the field limits,

Q Does that pressure to you indicate that that acreage
hasﬁlikewise suffered drainage?

A True.

Q Is that acreage in access of a mile?

A Well, the closest well, productive well, is those wells
in the north half of the Secfion 32 that would be approximately
a mile, wouldn't it?

MR, NUTTER: Yes, sir.
BY MR. KELLAHIN: Is that the closest well with the exception of
the Texaco? |

A There has been no production from the Texacc Well. Those
west in the north half have the closest production.

MR. NUTTER: The Texaco Well hasn't produced yet?

A Yes, sir.

BY MR. KELLAHIN: Then completed about a year ago.
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A Yes, sir.

Q On the basis of your stﬁdy, in your opinion will a well
located as the Anderson—Pfichard Federal No. 1 is located, drain
the acreage proposed to be dedicated to the Tubb fOrmationi

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Now, Mr. Smith, have you examined the 0il Commission's
records to determinekwhether the»elongated units have been dedi-
cated to other poolé in the Tubb Pool?
| A Yes, there are several that have beenwgraﬁted by the
Commission,.

i Q Will you discuss some of those?

A As previously stated by Mr. Skrabacz there were three

- of these elongated mile long quarter mile wide units adjaceht to

out acreage and then up in the north end of the field there are
four of those granted in 21 South 38 and 37 East.

.MR. NUTTER: What is this cross hatch iine; is that the
limit of the pool that is presently defined? |

MR. SKRABACZ: This was obtained from the Hobbs office 0il
and Gas Commission and it was about 2 years behind date so the
field has not really been defined.

MR. KELLAHIN: This is the contour of the Tubb and Mr.

- Skrabacz has just extended it down to here, it will conform with

the other map that he presented and these are on some several

330 locations from the adjacent leased boundry lines that were
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granted. We went through random and picked them out.

MR. NUTTER: You identified the 330 foot locations by a
yellow circle. '

A Yes, squares.

BY MR. KELLAHIN: Would you have that marked as Exhibit No. 97

(Whereupon Exhibit No. 9 was marked
for identification.)

'Q Foi what reason, Mr. Smith, has Anderson-Prichard desired}
a completion of the triple completion in the dedication of this
particular acreage, the well for Tubb:produciioﬁ?

A As was previously stated we were being pushed by the

Federal Government for either drilling an off-set td"thé‘?é&do&&'i**ﬁ

Well because of off-set obligations 6r paYing royalty and since
we felt reasonably sure‘that the struéture would drop rapidly or
to the south of this off-set production we felt it was necessary
to drill the 330 location.

Q You are referring to the Paddock structure?

A The Paddock structure so thét we could have some chance

of getting a Paddock producer to keep from paying compensatory

the Paddock. However, it turned out that the Tubb and Blinebry
and also the Drinkard were productive. If became necessary to use
this well or a Tubb well, WNow, the Drinkard has been produced

in this immediate area by wells to the north, to the northwest
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" also the Biinebry reservoir and under the most optimistic estimatd
"the recoveries I found that we can recover approximately 195,000

?barréis of oil.

profit of only $90,000.00. Should the recoveries be less th;n
fogr optimistic recoveries, we would certainly bé in a poor ecbno-
Gmic position ffom regard of production and so therefore it was
éneCeSSary that we consider producing the Tubb gas along with theéa ¥i

‘zones in order to enhance the profit ability of this oil well.

‘two 0il producing zones?

like the same history for the history of the Drinkard Wells, they

and to éhe west of the Anderson-Prichard Federal Well, it has
partially been completed the cumulative life of these wells I
would say favor in terﬁs,of oil reéoverieq, The Drinkard produc-
tion has had likewise history. I went through an analysis of what

we would estimate the recovery would be from the Drinkard and

MR. NUTTER: TIs that from each?
A No, from the two combined Biinebry and Drinkard. And
the profit ability of producing these two zones for an investaent

of $240,000.00 and a 13 year life had a present worth- of a future

Q In your opinion will it become necessary to pump the
A Yes,,éir. The Blinebry gas oil ratio and the well is
just barely flowing and we are reasonably sure within the next

3 to 6 months we wiil put a pump on it and it will be something

are pumpers.

Q It will be possible to pump those two wells?

3.

®
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A  Yes, sir.

Q Would that add to the cost of ybur well?

A My $204,000,00, that included ﬁwo puanping unit install-
ations, those wells, the well now as it stands costs about

$160,000.00 for two zone completions.

Q Now, in the event Anderson-Prichard was not permitted to ,g?

dedicate the full acreage asked for to the well, would that have

any effect on the economics.

A As I stated before our profit was nominal under the most f?

Py

“optimistic estimate and if something should habpen,ﬁe could re-

cover similar to the rest of the field, that would be an unprof-
itable proposition.

Q In four opinion’would it be economiéall§"féé$ible to
drill another Tubb Well on this acreage?

A No, sir.

Q Would it be economically profitable to drill a triple
completion including the Tubb zone on this acreage?

A Yes, sir. That is the basis of the reason why we fin-
ally decided to go this route but we felt with the Tubb gas and
these other two zones we could economically complete this well,

¢ I think you misunderstobd, would you recommend to your
company that they drill another well on the other side of this
unit for triple completion as this.

A No,

¢ Would that be economically feasible?
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ators and off-set producers.

A No.

Q In the event Anderson-Prichard were not allowed to dedi-
cate the four lots to the proposed unit as proposed in this case,
would it te poseible to produce the gas from that zone?

A Would you re-state that?

Q In the event you wefe“not allowed to dedicate only 160
acres to the well rather than the 181 I believe requested here,
what would happen to that cther'acreage?

A 1t would just lay there and be drained by off-set oper-

Q Now, were Exhibits 6 and 7 and 9 prepared By you or
under your éupervisioﬁ?

A Yes, sir, ,

MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to offer in evidepce Exhibifs
6, 7 and 9.

MR. NUTTER: Anderson-Prichard's 6,7 and 9 will be entered
in evidence.
BY MR; KELLAHIN: Do you have anything to add to your testimony,
Mr. Smith?

A Unless I feel that this acreage is entirely productive
and is attributed as 1 have studied these cross sections, presenteq
by Mr. Skrabacz, that the continuity of the zones are similar in

the wells to the west of our leases and north and the wells due

north and on the east side of our leases and T have no reason to

T e Fil
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believe that the zones do not exist on our east acreage and sihce
it is a structural continuity across the eastwest I feel that
the acreage is productive and is permeable to be ﬁroductive and
we can drain all that acreage.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all the questions I have.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr, Smith? Mr.
Silver.,

_BY MR. SILVER:

~Q Mr. Smith, in giving the economics you combined the .
‘Drinkard and the Bliﬁebry eéonomics, but I didn't éee or hear
any economics on the Tubb, could you specifically answer the
net effect pay in the Tubb and the Anderson-Prichard Well?

A Yes, sir by electric log we have 34 feet of that pay.

¢ Did you estimate the reserves per acre foot in that zomne?| :
A Yes, sir, |

Q Gas and oil?

A Yes, sir.

Q What were they?

A That is in the Tubb zone?

Q Yes.

A T estimated the recoverable gas from the Tubb zone to be

427 MCF per acre foot.
Q Per acre foot?

A  That is right and that the condensate recovery throughout

-
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the life of the field would be 21 barrels per million cubic feet
df gas.

Q :Did you make an estimate of the total value of recovery
of hydrocarbons in the Tubb zone?

A ENo, sir I did not.

Q %Iskit not a fact that the value of the hydroéaerns to ™
be produced from the Tubb zone would warrant considerably, enhance
the eéopdﬁic picture? |

A True., That was my original statement that we needed the ;f

£

Tubb gas zone to help in the producticn 5o thai we could produce |

Ehe DfinR§%d and Blinebry zones ldhgéf and extend the economic
limit so we could recover all the recoverable reserves available

in the Blinebry and Drinkard.

ST Q ’?OU”gaQe the present, gave the Drinkard and 2linebry

productioﬁ?

- A ?es;

‘ Q Did;you make a present worth or evaluation of the com-
bined Drink=:iJ and Blinebry and Tubb?

A I have no combination of those three.

£21a T
the £isld proessures will

ot

ha

"

O Mr. Smith, vou fagtified
drain undeveloped acreage, is that correct?

A Now, field pressure -

G Youitestified that the field pressures indicated that

under developed acreage would be drained for a distance exceeding
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- a mile,
A Yes,
é : MR, SILVER: Thank you.
= MR. NUTTER: Mr. Smith, in your economic picéure you said

that the two zones flowing completion would cost $160,000.00.

i
PHOME CH 3.6691

You also gave a figure of $204,000.00.
A Two pumping units and installations.

Q  That is.your two zones economics with pumping units.

A Yes, sir. This did not include the Tubb economics be-

cause I wanted to see what we could make with just the two zornes -}

without the Tubb and it would be necessary for us to have the

f

L5 Tubb to produce our well at an economic limit that would be
;,f"f . . .
- communsuratée with the recoverable reserves I-have mentioned.
BN : -
L ) . s 0 . M . .
.ﬁQ'J Q What is it anticipated that the couwpletion will be or

B |

A

s e ram i s

that the completion will cost all told for the triple completion

and then installing pumping on the flowing =zones.
A We have no figures. All the figures that I have it

would coét us approximately $35,000.00 more for that third com-

pletion.

|
- DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

O 'So the total cost would be somewhere in the neighborhood

of $240,000,00?

ALBUQUERQLIY, NEW MEXICO

A Yes.

¢ 1 note here on your bottom hole pressure corve that you

don't have any weighted average for the pool, in 1959 wasn't the

>

<
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bottom hole pressure available for 19597

A Nb,'sir. We had well heaﬁ shut-in pressures presented
by El Paso Natural Gas Company on 132 wells, and I averaged those
pressures out and I converted it by assuming a gas gravity of
.7 and I calculated what the bottom hole pressure would be. I

did not present it on there, I did not know as to the accuracy

";of the well head shut-in pressures, it came out to bev1700_and I | &

believe l750ipougds.
: Q You‘hake an estimaté then that thé average bottbm holé
pressures foé 1959 would be 1700.
A 1750.

BY MR, SILVER: Were these wells after shut-in.

A 72, That is the well shut-in préssure that the Commissign &

requires for gés potential tests. That,was reported by El Paso
Natural Gas Company on'ail the producing Wells in the Tubb field.
MR. NUTTER: 1750 w&uld hit pretty well on the curve.
A 1In fact it was so close it scared me, I thought something
was maybe wrong. ‘
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Smith, will you obtain the gravity on the
Blinebry and the gac oil ratios?
A I may%have it, something on that. Gravity 37 degrees on
the Drinkard. |
MR. NUTTER: 37 degrees?

A And the Blinebry, let's see,

e e KA
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MR, SILVER: Could I ask one more question?

MR. NUTTER: Yes,‘sir.c

MR, SILVER: ‘The Texas Well was 35 on the Blinebry on thef[
completion, could 1 imagine thaﬁ would be pretty close?

A I am sure. v

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Smith, when you gég back to your office,
if you can furnish us with the gravity of the wells and the gas
oil ratio on the Biinebry, we ﬁill appreciate that.

A I don't know whether we have taken the gas oil ratios.yet
BY MR, KELLAﬁIN: Hi}l vou be taking these tests befOré long?

A Yes,jéir on the Blinebry gas oil fa:ios‘anﬁ also the
gravity.

MR. NUTTER: He got gas oil racios on the other zones and
we got gravities for the other zones.

A Okay.

BY MR. SILVER: Mr. Smith, was any attempt made to form a stan-|

dard proration unit?

A We had this 160 plus acréage and we contacted Lion 0il
Company who we felt had the acreage or we were informed they had
held the écreage and éince that well had been tested ahd,prOduced
no gas and was deemed non-commercial, we did not feel we could
¢ontribute acreage thatihad a drill holé on it and was non-produc-
tive, we did not feel we wanted to re-complete the Tubb in that

zone, that well and so we approached Lion and asked them if they

W b
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o would object to our épplication and they said no and subsequent
~; to that time we found out and this was last Thursday that you had
obtained the leases in March of this year and thatAwe and still
since we felt thatfthét acreage would be contributing or attributirg;:

acreage to a;non-productive area. We do not feel it was hécessary

\
PHONE CH 3-6691

to try to communitize it and we sent you a waiver last Thursday
or thereaboutss -

. Q You then did not know yéﬁr company was not aware of the

fact that the adjoining éqreagé”ﬁhiéh"would normally form part of

“the standard gas proration unit had béen owned b&kme‘sinée%Jﬁ1§ of
1959 and had it been of record and the lease had been issued of

February 1, 1960.

A I so stated:

Q So that the Lion' 011'Coui§aﬁy then was not in the position
was not the party to a standard gaéfproration unit, isn't that a
fact? - | ‘

A We did not approach Lion for forming a standard gas unit

because we felt their well 3hd they did that, it was not productive

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

and we could not attribute non-productive acreage and mzke a

NN

standard unift even though it had a dry hole.

Q Since you did not approach Lion, would it be correct to

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MIXICO

state that you made no attempt to stand to form a standard gas

proration unit?

L A Why should we when we think that we have a dry hole and
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we would not want to attribute acreage that had contained a dry
hole in it. We do feel that our Western-Federal has proven tﬁat
the acreage in the vicinity and on the north half of 5 is still
productive. The test and the other tests south of Lion which

definitely prove that the permeébility or productiveness of the

Tubb zone has not been developed and therefore, this acreage would

not entirely be all productive,; so I feel that part of it may be

the half way between the two wells, it4@§y or may not, who can
say exactly whether or not the permeability'déVélopmeﬁts and whe-
ther it does not, I feel that we are within the reasoﬁable limiés
of the productive area of the Tubb in the area we have so indica-
ted here today. |

Q What I would like to have for you is a yes or no to the
question. Did Anderson-Prichard exaust all possibilities open
to them for forming a standard unit before applying to the Commi-
ssion for a non-standard unit?

MR. KELLAHIN: The questioﬁ has been answered, they did not
attempt to form for the reasons the witness has stated.

MR. NUTTER: Very good. Any further questions of Mr. Smith?

(No response)

MR. NUTTER: You may be excused. Do you have anything fur-
ther, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all I have,

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to offer?
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>have the privledge for a very brief period of time, a week or ten

entered.

MR. SILVER: If the Commiséion,ipleaSe, I would insert for
the record my position in the maﬁter. I was notified of this
hearing just yesterday and did not have time to prepare an analy-
sis of my position. I don't wisﬁ tcfﬁrejudice Anderson—Prichard'A

case in any way, but I would beg the Commissiqn's indulgence to

days would be sufficient, to’examihe:the evidéence reviewed this
morning and either enter an bbjéétion$or4waivé an objection in
the case.

MR. NUTTER:: I‘&on’t’think?thét:ﬁill be exactly a correct |
proceduré,'Mr: Silver. Hdweﬁer;é’bufiruléébdo provide that any |
persbn who feels te is affecteda&vérsely or otherwise bty any
Commission order that follows anzeXaminer heatiﬁg,rhe has thék
right tO‘apély to the Commiséionéfbr»a hearing de novo of the -
subject.

MR. SILVER: How long do I have for that?

MR. NUTTER: 30 days in which to file after the order is

MR. SILVER: Can I do that befcre the order is entered if I
so desire? |

MR, NUTTER: Well, sir, if you send in a statement or waiver
I am sure no one would have objection of the statement, the statej
ment would have no cross examination if you send in a statement,

MR, SILVER: I would like to enter then the statement into
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the record that the caée, the evidence offered indicates that

there is reasonable evidence that my position may be prejudiced

: by a non-standuard gas proration unit as to development of the south
'21; § 'half of the northwest quarter of Section 5 which would ordinérily.nfg
Z ; ' ; fall into a standard unit. Thank you.
2;7 _§ MR, NUTTER: I would like this records to\show that we have
E t‘ E§ received waivers from Westérn ﬁatural Gas(Compény and also ftan k
5:4 E: Cities Service 0il Company to the application here. Does anyone
:fr. = have éﬁyﬁﬁing'fﬁrther for case 2058?!'“"“ |
‘i: (No response.)
| ;; MR. NUTTER: We will take the case ﬁnder‘gﬁvisement and
1;7 the hearing is adjourned.
-

LDEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SE
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‘record of said proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill and j

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 2
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO §

I, LEWELLYN NELSON, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Hearing was*réportednby me in

Stenotype, and that the same was reduced to typewritten transcripq

under my personal supervision and contains a true and correct

ability.

DATED this 19th day of September, 1960 in the City of

Albuquerque, County of Bernqllllo, State of New Mex1co ,f-?

2 . "

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

June 14; 1964

I do hereby certify that the foregoing 131
a complete record of the proceedings’ 1} S

the Examiner hear f Case No. "QEEE;«J
heard by me on.... }8 # ................. 194_0.....




